BLUE FOLDER ITEM

Blue folder items are additional back up material to administrative reports and/or public comments received after the printing and
distribution of the agenda packet for receive and file.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 20, 2025

J.1  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

e PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS



From: Kathy McLeod

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 11:53 AM

To: Eleanor Manzano <Eleanor.Manzano@redondo.org>

Subject: BLUE FOLDER ITEM.....DOG POOP, PUBLIC HEALTH & DOMOIC ACID PROBLEMS
CAUTION: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening attachments or links.

Greetings. I’m a 50-year resident of Redondo and regularly walk on the Strand (Pier to RAT Beach).

On today’s walk 10am-noon, my friend and I came across literally dozens upon dozens of piles or smashed dog
poop -every few feet — near the sand area (and in Veterans Park).

We also came across numerous dogs on the strand (leashed...being walked by their owners).

As you must know, we are in a dire toxic Algal Bloom situation that is causing public health concerns due to
bacterial levels...and killing sea mammals..., in large part, caused by toxins going into our runoffs and out to the
ocean.

I respectfully URGE our City to be good stewards to our City and our ocean waters/sea life and establish poop
clean-up detail by the appropriate department(s), visible enforcement officers, hefty fines an/or other more stringent

measures to prevent this source of toxic material going into our ocean.

Please treat this as an URGENT matter. The Marine Mammal Care Center is already maxed out of resources to help
sick and dying sea mammals.

I applaud our City for recently donating to the MMCC...but we can do better by not adding to this growing
problem.

Thank you.

Kathy McLeod

Sent from my iPhone



From: Mark Nelson (Home Gmail)

To: PRR; Communications; CityClerk; cityclerk@manhattanbeach.gov; cityclerk@hermosabeach.gov
Subject: PUBLIC COMMENT - ALL AGENCIES Re: CPRA - Hill Burton
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 5:20:30 PM

CAUTION: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening
attachments or links.

Please see attached.

The only obligation that BCHD/SBHD has ever had to provide ANY service to NON-
RESIDENTS was vacated when the termination of the emergency services at the
Hospital. Under the Hill-Burton Act, SBHD accepted a 100% obligation to accept all
comers regardless of residency or financial means for emergency services. That
obligation has now lapsed.

On Thu, May 15, 2025 at 5:11 PM PRR <PRR@bchd.org> wrote:

Dear Mr. Nelson,

Please see below (in red) for the District’s response to your public records requests received
5/5/25 that reads:

Provide documents demonstrating if South Bay Hospital District accepted Hill Burton Act regulated
funding.

Please refer to “South Bay Hospital District and South Bay Hospital” section on page 7 from
the Historic Resource Assessment posted on the District website.

If you believe we have not correctly interpreted your request, please resubmit your request
with a description of the identifiable record or records that you are seeking.

Please note that if records you are seeking do not exist, BCHD has no obligation to create
new records, or to obtain records from other sources, unless those sources are considered
“prepared, owned, used by, or retained by” by the District.

Please note that the District may not respond to questions or comments included with your
request that are not themselves requests for identifiable public records under the California
Public Records Act. The lack of response by the District to any such questions or comments,



including follow-up questions and comments, is not an indication of the District’s position
on any topic or item, and should not be presented as such to any person.

From: Mark Nelson (Home Gmail ||| GG

Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 6:51 PM
To: PRR <PRR@bchd.org>
Subject: CPRA - Hill Burton

EXTERNAL EMAIL - CAUTION

Provide documents demonstrating if South Bay Hospital District accepted Hill Burton Act
regulated funding.

THE PRECEDING E-MAIL, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS, CONTAINS
INFORMATION THAT MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL, BE PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY
CLIENT OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEGES, OR CONSTITUTE NON-PUBLIC
INFORMATION. IT IS INTENDED TO BE CONVEYED ONLY TO THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENT. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS MESSAGE,
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE AND THEN
DELETE IT FROM YOUR SYSTEM. USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR
REPRODUCTION OF THIS MESSAGE BY UNINTENDED RECIPIENTS IS NOT
AUTHORIZED AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL. PLEASE NOTE THAT
CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE BEACH CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT, ALONG WITH
ALL ATTACHMENTS OR OTHER ITEMS, MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT. THE BEACH
CITIES HEALTH DISTRICT SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY CLAIMS,
LOSSES OR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE DISCLOSURE OR USE OF ANY
INFORMATION, DATA OR OTHER ITEMS THAT MAY BE CONTAINED IN ANY
CORRESPONDENCE.



From: Mark Nelson (Home Gmail)

To: CityClerk

Cc: Traffic Engineering; Paige Kaluderovic; Darryl Boyd; Joe Hoffman

Subject: Public Comment - Mayor, Council, PSC, PWSC - Danger on 500-600 Prospect Ave Frontage from High Speed Accidents
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 12:44:41 PM

Attachments: image.png

CAUTION: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening attachments
or links.

Here's an example of a high speed traffic accident on Prospect. Had this same accident happened
mid 500-600 block like several others have, the car would have been onto the Prospect frontage
road or into a house on Prospect. In this case, a fire hydrant stopped the vehicle. Action needs to be
taken sooner than later, including enforcement and barrier discussions.






